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555 S. 10th Street, Ste. 213 • Lincoln NE 68508  

(402) 441-7491 

 

Memorandum     
    
   

Date: ✦ August 4, 2020 

To: ✦ City Clerk 

From: ✦ Rhonda Haas, Planning Dept.       

Re: ✦ Administrative Approvals 

cc: ✦ Geri Rorabaugh, Planning Dept.  
This is a list of City administrative approvals by the Planning Director from July 28, 2020 
through August 3, 2020: 
 
Administrative Amendment 20040 to Special Permit 18021, Hillcrest, approved by the 
Planning Director on July 30, 2020, to adjust the side and rear yard setbacks for lots 9, 14, 
21, 22 in Block 1, generally located at South 93rd Street and A Street.  
 
Administrative Amendment 20042 to Special Permit 08034B, Whispering Meadows CUP  
approved by the Planning Director on July 31, 2020, to add 4 dwelling units and revise the 
lot layout for Lots 1-18, Block 2 and Lots 1-15, Block 3, generally located at Southwest  27th 
Street and West A Street.   
 



City/County Planning Department 
555 S. 10th Street, Ste. 213 • Lincoln NE 68508  
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Memorandum  
        
   
   

Date: ✦ August 4, 2020 

To: ✦ County Board 

From: ✦ Rhonda Haas, Planning Dept.       

Re: ✦ Administrative Approvals 

cc: ✦ 
Geri Rorabaugh, Planning Dept. 

 
This is a list of county administrative approvals by the Planning Director from July 28, 2020 through 
August 3, 2020: 
 
Administrative Amendment 20033 to Special Permit 04049, Fisherman’s Landing, approved 
by the Planning Director on July 29, 2020, to revise the lot layout for Lots 1-3, Block 1 and 
add Note 22, generally located at South 176th Street and Pella Road. 
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